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PER CURIAM.

Sedrick Raulsappealsfrom hisconviction for distributing cocainein violation
of 21 U.S.C. §841(a)(1). Asthe soleissueon appeal, Rauls assertsthe district court
erred by admitting evidence concerning $67,000 seized from a car driven by Rauls
seven weeks prior to his arrest on the immediate charges. The bulk of the cash had
been found in a heavily taped shoe box, in six bundles wrapped in dryer sheets and
placed inside plastic baggies. A narcotics sniffing dog twice alerted to the money.
The cash was administratively forfeited as drug proceeds.



Thedistrict court ruled the evidence was relevant to Rauls' course of conduct
and, thus, was independently relevant apart from Federal Rule of Evidence 404(b).

We have reviewed the record and find the district court committed no error of
law.

Thedistrict court isAFFIRMED. See 8th Cir. R. 47B.
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